Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff
Sent: 21 March 2018 4:30 PM
To: Development Control (DMW)

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mr

Name: Robin Dickinson

Addressl: Flat A

Address2: 4 Norton Terrace
Address3: Flat A, 4 Norton Terrace
Address4: Newhaven

Town: Newhaven

County: East Sussex

Postcode: BN9 OBT

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregateessing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant and buildings, ancillarfyces aml stores for processing and utilising aggregatedde
at Newhaven Port and distribution of the produgtsdad and rail together with access to the pulnghway
and the extension of an existing rail siding. *@le note that the applicant has withdrawn Stadereo
proposal. The formal letter from the applicant widwing Stage 4 is preceded with the date 02.03.204
the associated documents showing the revisiortsetaplication are preceded with the date 23.03.201
Anyone wishing to comment on these revisions casaop to the date of the relevant Planning Conesitt
Comments: | would like to add to my original objections treet FM Conway have recently had planning
permission for their new plant that the additioB@/500 HGV movements forecast are not presentett'Br
traffic assessment, the combination of both wiltdha noticable effect on the local traffic andciality.
Yours sincerely, Robin Dickinson

Comment date: 21/03/2018
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